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© July 10,2018

Balfour Beatty

Mr. Mark Schutl
10620 Treena Street
San Diego, CA 92131

Dear Ms. Schull:

Subject: Whole Site Modernization, Phase 1 Hoover High School-CZ-18-0309
Substitution Request — Landscape — Penial- Reconsidered Approval

Your request of June 22, 2018, to substitute Namvars, Inc. for Marina Landscape, Inc. for the landscape
scope of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, has been reconsidered and is
now approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow
Marina Landscape, Inc.to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from
Marina Landscape, Inc. In addition, Namvars, Inc. is a qualified subcontractor with five years’
experience and is a current member of the Professional Landscape Network as required in the contract

documents.

Namvars Inc. Marina Landscape, Inc.

Alex Paydar ' Nikki Williams

11815 Sorrento Valley Rd. 1900 S. Lewis Street

San Diego, CA 92121 Anaheim, CA 92805

CSLB License Number 781833 CSLB License Number 996148

DIR Registration Number 1000051426 DIR Registration Number 1000000079

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Contract Specialist

c: Balfour Beatty
CM, R. Moriazavi
IOR, J.-Palacio
G. Champion
I. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Rufiner St, San Diego, CA 92111



